

## Base Distribution - Issues

| #     | Tracker      | Status         | Priority    | Subject   | Assignee        | Category              | Target version |
|-------|--------------|----------------|-------------|---|-----------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| 58195 | Task         | New            | Should have | header tag inlineeditable but not aloha settings                            |                 |                       |                |
| 58188 | Task         | New            | Must have   | Error "Server communication error: Internal Server Error" when changing URL |                 |                       | 1.1            |
| 58186 | Task         | Needs Feedback | Must have   | Neos with HTTPS not possible  | Peter Schuhmann |                       | 1.1            |
| 57698 | Task         | New            | Must have   | Adding two Plugins on Page not possible because one affects the other.      |                 |                       |                |
| 55841 | Task         | New            | Should have | New Page does not change publication state buttons                          | Steffen Frosch  |                       |                |
| 55840 | Task         | New            | Should have | Binding of Title in Pagetree and Inspector                                  |                 |                       |                |
| 55839 | Task         | New            | Should have | Pagetree does not handle deletings of other user                            |                 |                       |                |
| 55708 | Task         | New            | Should have | reloadIfChanged: TRUE has no effect on dateTime properties                  |                 |                       |                |
| 55313 | Task         | New            | Must have   | Backend routing failure with similar site names                             |                 |                       |                |
| 55010 | Task         | New            | Should have | Wrong CSS-Styling in Installer  |                 | Setup                 |                |
| 54976 | Task         | New            | Should have | neos:contentElement.editable adds additional div in live                    |                 | Content Editing       |                |
| 54881 | Story        | New            | Must have   | Sortable table columns in Neos backend modules                              |                 |                       |                |
| 54829 | Task         | New            | Should have | Text with Image Alignment Options   |                 | Content Editing       | 1.x            |
| 54475 | Task         | New            | Should have | Wrong redirection when logging out after change of site's state             |                 |                       |                |
| 54040 | Task         | Needs Feedback | Should have | Aloha: filter <br /> tags from headline elements                            |                 |                       |                |
| 53866 | Work Package | Accepted       | Should have | Release 1.0 Important Topics  |                 |                       | 1.x            |
| 53457 | Task         | New            | Must have   | Editing in fullscreen mode doesn't work                                     |                 |                       |                |
| 53272 | Task         | New            | Could have  | Animated icon when saving/publishing changes                                |                 | Global User Interface | 1.0 alpha 8    |
| 52790 | Task         | New            | Should have | Prefix remaining dynatree classes (drag'n'drop)                             |                 |                       |                |
| 52408 | Task         | New            | Should have | Neos Backend: Complete broken at IE9  |                 |                       |                |
| 52400 | Task         | New            | Could have  | Fmm: Open button action should be changed                                   |                 |                       |                |
| 52399 | Task         | New            | Should have | Fmm: Change the sites listing   |                 |                       |                |
| 52398 | Task         | New            | Should have | Neos Backend dropdowns layout   |                 |                       |                |
| 52397 | Task         | New            | Should have | Fmm: Headlines of groups should be better seperated                         |                 |                       |                |
| 52396 | Task         | New            | Could have  | Sites module: Error message if name field is empty                          |                 |                       |                |
| 52395 | Task         | New            | Could have  | Sites module: Removing already imported sites                               |                 |                       |                |
| 52394 | Task         | New            | Should have | Pagetree: Editing page title on blur bug                                    |                 |                       |                |
| 52393 | Task         | New            | Should have | Pagetree: Editing page title on blur bug                                    |                 |                       |                |
| 52053 | Task         | New            | Should have | Deleting Home page leaves backend inaccessible                              |                 | Content Editing       |                |

| #     | Tracker      | Status   | Priority    | Subject  | Assignee            | Category           | Target version |
|-------|--------------|----------|-------------|--|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| 52020 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | clean up Node Structure between TYPO3 Neos and TYPO3.Neos.NodeTypes                  | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Repository | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 51927 | Task         | Accepted | Must have   | Node type structure  |                     | Content Repository | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 51343 | Task         | New      | Should have | Add reasonable test coverage for PluginImplementation                                |                     |                    |                |
| 50385 | Task         | New      | Must have   | Folder node types  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 50191 | Story        | Accepted | Should have | As an integrator I want an extensible way of including JavaScript and CSS            | Christopher Hlubek  |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49958 | Task         | New      | Should have | Clicking the page reloads the inspector even if the page is already selected         |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49957 | Task         | New      | Should have | Selecting a parent element doesn't change the content breadcrumb                     |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49954 | Task         | New      | Must have   | If a user is logged out redirect to login screen after failed AJAX request           |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49952 | Task         | New      | Should have | Folder node types  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49951 | Task         | New      | Should have | Node structure / layout  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49943 | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | Security   | Andreas Förthner    |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49595 | Task         | New      | Should have | Neos setup does not check for required php-gd module                                 |                     |                    |                |
| 49385 | Work Package | Accepted | Must have   | Release Flow 2.0 stable  | Robert Lemke        |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 49014 | Task         | New      | Should have | Detect prototype copying leading to a loop   |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48526 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | evaluate use of graph databases as high-performance store                            | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Repository |                |
| 48525 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] TYPO3CR Scalability and consistence  |                     |                    |                |
| 48368 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Behat tests for Page Tree  | Markus Goldbeck     |                    |                |
| 48367 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] End-To-End Testing of Neos with Behat  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48358 | Task         | New      | Should have | get rid of window.plupload, window.Chosen, window.AbstractChosen etc, window.GENTICS | Sebastian Kurfuerst |                    |                |
| 48357 | Task         | New      | Should have | get rid of window.Ember  | Sebastian Kurfuerst |                    |                |
| 48352 | Task         | New      | Should have | Aloha loading does not always work reliably  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48334 | Task         | New      | Should have | (maybe) re-introduce "development mode indicator" in topToolbarTemplate              |                     |                    |                |
| 48333 | Task         | New      | Should have | Clean up Content/Application and Content/ContentModule                               |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48329 | Task         | New      | Should have | Remove leftover window.T3  |                     |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48328 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Rename JavaScript to new structure   | Aske Ertmann        |                    | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48291 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Redirect management for moved pages  | Tim Kandel          | Content Rendering  | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48278 | Task         | New      | Must have   | Add "Find" FlowQuery operation   |                     | General / Project  | 1.0 beta 1     |

| #     | Tracker      | Status   | Priority    | Subject   | Assignee            | Category              | Target version |
|-------|--------------|----------|-------------|---|---------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| 48275 | Work Package | New      | Should have | TypoScript consistency  | Sebastian Kurfuerst | General / Project     | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48271 | Task         | New      | Should have | General security  |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48241 | Task         | New      | Should have | Create sandboxed Jenkins testing environment                    | Robert Lemke        |                       |                |
| 48239 | Task         | New      | Could have  | Backend interface color distinction                             |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 48238 | Task         | New      | Could have  | Alert user when logging out with unpublished nodes              |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48143 | Task         | New      | Should have | Include commands as search results.                             |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 48142 | Task         | New      | Should have | Search field/results  |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 48140 | Task         | New      | Should have | Tips  |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 48080 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Breadcrumb  |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48078 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Fullscreen mode toggle  | Sebastian Kurfuerst |                       | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 48077 | Task         | New      | Should have | Language selection  | Rasmus Skjoldan     |                       | 1.1            |
| 48076 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Wireframe mode toggle   | Rasmus Skjoldan     |                       |                |
| 48075 | Task         | Accepted | Should have | Context bar   |                     |                       |                |
| 48069 | Task         | New      | Should have | Make node migration more user friendly                          | Christian Müller    |                       | 1.1            |
| 47905 | Work Package | New      | Should have | Perfection the Party and Account Management Module              | Adrian Föder        | Administration        |                |
| 47895 | Work Package | New      | Could have  | Taxonomy solution   |                     |                       |                |
| 47023 | Work Package | Accepted | Could have  | Global user interface   | Aske Ertmann        | Global User Interface | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 46526 | Story        | New      | Should have | Media/Scheme aware URL handler                                  |                     |                       |                |
| 45758 | Story        | Accepted | Should have | Provide a way to control escaping of content through TypoScript | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Rendering     | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 45584 | Work Package | New      | Should have | Access Control for TYPO3CR Nodes (Concept)                      |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 45540 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [EPIC] Search   |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 45539 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [EPIC] Mangement view   |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 45501 | Task         | New      | Should have | Image Metadata in ContentEditing should be cached               |                     |                       |                |
| 45455 | Epic         | New      | Could have  | Different tree types (nodes)                                    |                     |                       | 1.1            |
| 45453 | Task         | New      | Must have   | Concept of launcher/search/dashboard/module tabs                |                     | General / Project     | 1.1            |
| 45410 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] TypoScript Debugger (Community)                           |                     |                       |                |
| 45408 | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | Frontend / Page Cache   | Robert Lemke        | General / Project     | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 45400 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] Developer Toolbar (Community)                             |                     |                       |                |

| #     | Tracker      | Status   | Priority    | Subject  | Assignee            | Category              | Target version       |
|-------|--------------|----------|-------------|--|---------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|
| 45310 | Story        | New      | Should have | Implement enhanced @position syntax known from TypoScript also in the property panel inspector editors |                     | Content Editing       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45217 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP][Assignee missing] External & internal link support   |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45099 | Story        | New      | Should have | As a user I want the Ui to handle an expired session correctly   |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45049 | Task         | New      | Should have | Remove dependency on midgardNotifications  |                     |                       |                      |
| 45038 | Task         | New      | Could have  | [DEMOSITE] Design that doesnt blend in as well   |                     | General / Project     |                      |
| 45037 | Task         | New      | Should have | [DEMOSITE] Link to be from frontpage   |                     | General / Project     | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45035 | Task         | New      | Could have  | 'First visit' guide  |                     | Global User Interface |                      |
| 45025 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] Create minimal publishing workflow   | Robert Lemke        |                       |                      |
| 45023 | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | Make complex, interactive custom content types possible  |                     | Content Editing       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45021 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] [ASSIGNEE MISSING] Cross Browser Compatibility   |                     | Content Editing       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45019 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [WIP] Real-World Error Reporting   |                     |                       |                      |
| 45011 | Story        | New      | Could have  | Make user settings changeable in the Neos backend  |                     |                       |                      |
| 45009 | Work Package | New      | Should have | [EPIC] mobile phone version of content editing   |                     |                       |                      |
| 45004 | Work Package | Accepted | Must have   | Write TYPO3 Neos Integrator Guide  | Karsten Dambekalns  | Documentation         | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 45003 | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | Media Browser  | Christian Müller    | Content Editing       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44989 | Task         | New      | Could have  | Make Section/ContentCollection subclassable  |                     | Content Editing       | 1.1                  |
| 44981 | Story        | New      | Should have | Rename Node Types to final names   |                     | Content Repository    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44980 | Story        | New      | Should have | Show activity stream of changed content in Launch Bar  |                     |                       | 1.1                  |
| 44979 | Story        | New      | Should have | Implement Frontend user / group concept  |                     |                       | 1.1                  |
| 44978 | Story        | New      | Should have | Multi-Device Content   |                     |                       | 1.1                  |
| 44977 | Story        | New      | Must have   | TYPO3 Flow (Backend) speed optimization  |                     |                       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44975 | Story        | Accepted | Must have   | Implement module listing for Launch Bar, and fix search  | Christopher Hlubek  | Content Editing       | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44971 | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | TYPO3 Neos API Definition  | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Documentation         | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44970 | Story        | New      | Must have   | Define Neos 1.0 API  | Robert Lemke        | Documentation         | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44969 | Story        | New      | Should have | Document Two-Tree Localization Approach  |                     | Documentation         | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 44957 | Story        | New      | Should have | Reliable clipboard and content element handles   |                     |                       | Sprint February 2013 |

| #     | Tracker | Status         | Priority    | Subject   | Assignee            | Category           | Target version       |
|-------|---------|----------------|-------------|---|---------------------|--------------------|----------------------|
| 44932 | Story   | Needs Feedback | Should have | Update TYPO3CR Node Type Names according to concept   |                     |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44930 | Task    | Accepted       | Must have   | Check if parts marked as widget need HTML markup changes  | Patrick Broens      |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44929 | Task    | Accepted       | Must have   | Define roles for widgets  | Patrick Broens      |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44927 | Task    | Accepted       | Must have   | Define roles for document structure   | Patrick Broens      |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44926 | Task    | Accepted       | Must have   | Define roles for navigational landmarks   | Patrick Broens      |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44925 | Task    | New            | Should have | Change the styling of Blog Posts with Expose to match the current styling   | Marc Neuhaus        |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44924 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | Change the Post List view to use Expose   | Marc Neuhaus        |                    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44923 | Story   | New            | Should have | Multi-Lingual User Interface  |                     |                    | 1.1                  |
| 44921 | Story   | Accepted       | Should have | Decide TypoScript and TYPO3CR Naming  | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Rendering  | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44919 | Story   | Accepted       | Should have | Use Expose for listing BlogPost-Nodes in Frontend   | Marc Neuhaus        | Content Rendering  | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44916 | Story   | New            | Should have | Explore: Usage of Touch Screens for Neos  | Patrick Broens      | Content Management | Sprint February 2013 |
| 44913 | Story   | On Hold        | Should have | RESTful NodeController for easy comment creation  |                     | Content Management |                      |
| 44912 | Story   | Accepted       | Must have   | Exploration: Accessible Neos Content Editing Module   | Patrick Broens      | Content Editing    | Sprint February 2013 |
| 42672 | Story   | New            | Should have | As everybody, I want no JavaScript loading issues (Bugfix story)  |                     |                    |                      |
| 42248 | Task    | New            | Must have   | Move backend includes (JS and CSS) back to Neos package   |                     |                    |                      |
| 42246 | Task    | New            | Must have   | Use same DOM hierarchy for logged in backend user and public and do not render content editing classes in public frontend |                     |                    |                      |

| #     | Tracker | Status         | Priority    | Subject   | Assignee             | Category          | Target version       |
|-------|---------|----------------|-------------|---|----------------------|-------------------|----------------------|
| 42220 | Task    | New            | Should have | "Uncaught ReferenceError: nextAnimation is not defined" javascript error on load (demo package)   |                      |                   |                      |
| 42216 | Task    | New            | Should have | Show at least some recognizable content of a node in the inspector panel. Now the header property is used which only works for headlines                          |                      |                   |                      |
| 42206 | Task    | New            | Should have | When a content element is hidden based on hiddenBeforeDateTime / hiddenAfterDateTime the hidden CSS should also be applied (so the element should be transparent) |                      |                   |                      |
| 42038 | Task    | New            | Must have   | Automatic save is not always in sync with content, content could be lost  |                      |                   |                      |
| 41973 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | Align button bars for editables on top of the editable border to prevent overlay issues with the content  | Sebastian Kurfuerst  |                   |                      |
| 41931 | Task    | New            | Should have | TODO: add the page properties in a more clever way, and only when being in backend...   |                      | Content Rendering |                      |
| 41892 | Task    | New            | Should have | Set up an environment for the demo site plus the domain name: neos.demo.typo3.org   | Ben van 't Ende      |                   |                      |
| 41878 | Task    | New            | Should have | extract package management to own package   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41877 | Task    | New            | Should have | Explore: Find a way to include Neos / Flow news via RSS   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41876 | Task    | New            | Should have | Make Neos UI work with Zurb Foundation (for example)  |                      |                   |                      |
| 41872 | Task    | New            | Should have | Detect if symlinks can be created   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41861 | Story   | New            | Should have | As any user I want a better usability of the backend UI   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41859 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | Create a standard library for common string, array and date functions in EEL  | Christopher Hlubek   |                   |                      |
| 41858 | Story   | New            | Should have | As an integrator I want a complete feature set in TypoScript and EEL  |                      |                   |                      |
| 41856 | Task    | New            | Should have | Require the needed graphic modules for the site import and show a warning if the modules are not found  |                      |                   |                      |
| 41855 | Task    | New            | Should have | Optimize the usability of the site creation wizard  | Berit Hlubek         |                   |                      |
| 41853 | Story   | New            | Should have | As an integrator I want an optimized setup  |                      |                   |                      |
| 41852 | Task    | New            | Should have | Add default content styles inside the content elements package.   | Berit Hlubek         |                   |                      |
| 41850 | Story   | New            | Should have | As an integrator I would like to include default content styles from Neos   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41845 | Task    | Needs Feedback | Should have | write chapter on Testing in flow.typo3.org guide (Christian Peters takes over this task)  | Martin Muzatko       |                   |                      |
| 41838 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | document and update conventions for composer name and package keys  | Christian Jul Jensen |                   |                      |
| 41821 | Task    | New            | Should have | discuss how documentation can be improved   | Berit Hlubek         |                   |                      |
| 41805 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | adjust release process to Composer / create Neos release using release plugin etc   | Karsten Dambekalns   |                   | Sprint February 2013 |
| 41787 | Task    | New            | Should have | change git repositories on git.typo3.org (FLOW3 -> Flow; Neos Name)   |                      |                   |                      |
| 41781 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | set up integration.flow.typo3.org   | Karsten Dambekalns   |                   | Sprint February 2013 |

| #     | Tracker | Status         | Priority    | Subject   | Assignee            | Category      | Target version       |
|-------|---------|----------------|-------------|---|---------------------|---------------|----------------------|
| 41702 | Story   | New            | Should have | As an integrator I want to configure read / write access to pages / sections  |                     |               |                      |
| 41701 | Story   | New            | Should have | As a content editor I want to have localization support ('single tree concept')                                     |                     |               | 1.1                  |
| 41700 | Story   | New            | Should have | As a developer I want to have a reasonable test coverage for JavaScript   |                     |               |                      |
| 41687 | Task    | New            | Should have | ask community to convert Sebastians "Technical Overview to Neos" to documentation in ReST                           |                     |               |                      |
| 41686 | Task    | New            | Should have | ask community to convert Christians "Developing TYPO3 Neos Website" to tutorial in ReST                             |                     |               |                      |
| 41682 | Task    | Accepted       | Should have | create a package for flow.typo3.org website listing only typo3-flow-* composer packages ("mini-TER")                | Marc Neuhaus        |               |                      |
| 41680 | Task    | New            | Should have | push all packages to packagist, with post-change hook   |                     |               |                      |
| 41679 | Story   | New            | Should have | As developer, I want to use packagist.org for all packages  |                     |               |                      |
| 41674 | Task    | New            | Should have | add guide "profile and debug Flow applications" -> maybe ask othres to write that                                   |                     |               |                      |
| 41673 | Task    | New            | Should have | add guide "tuning Flow Performance"   |                     |               |                      |
| 41672 | Story   | New            | Should have | as developer, I want to make sure that CSS is cleanly encapsulated (i.e. site CSS does not change the UI css)       |                     |               |                      |
| 41671 | Story   | New            | Should have | as developer, I want to make sure that jquery and ember is cleanly encapsulated and does not interfere with site JS |                     |               |                      |
| 41670 | Story   | New            | Should have | as anybody, I want an updated flow and neos website   |                     |               |                      |
| 41669 | Story   | New            | Should have | As team member, I want updated deployment working   |                     |               | Sprint February 2013 |
| 41592 | Story   | New            | Could have  | As a backend user I want to have sensible error handling  |                     |               |                      |
| 41586 | Story   | Accepted       | Could have  | write Neos Integrator Guide   | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Documentation | 1.0 beta 1           |
| 41359 | Task    | Needs Feedback | Should have | close popovers when clicking anywhere else  | Sebastian Kurfuerst |               |                      |
| 41355 | Task    | New            | Should have | activate link-clicking inside texts in preview mode   | Sebastian Kurfuerst |               |                      |
| 41186 | Story   | New            | Could have  | as a user, I want a clean listing of nodes inside management view   |                     |               | 1.1                  |
| 41172 | Task    | New            | Could have  | Show button bar on hover with slight delay  |                     |               |                      |
| 41152 | Story   | New            | Could have  | As a content editor, I want to use a page tree which fits into the overall UI                                       |                     |               |                      |
| 41140 | Task    | New            | Could have  | Let client redirect to login page if inactivity timeout was reached.  |                     |               |                      |
| 41116 | Task    | New            | Could have  | textareas in edit form should be made bigger  |                     |               | 1.1                  |
| 41114 | Story   | New            | Should have | As a user, I want to insert inline JavaScript in the HTML content elements  |                     |               |                      |
| 41112 | Task    | New            | Should have | use better Content-Type previews  | Sebastian Kurfuerst |               | 1.1                  |
| 41108 | Task    | New            | Should have | test / update demo/integration server   |                     |               |                      |

| #     | Tracker | Status    | Priority    | Subject  | Assignee         | Category          | Target version      |
|-------|---------|-----------|-------------|--|------------------|-------------------|---------------------|
| 41107 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a user, I want a working demo site  |                  |                   |                     |
| 41103 | Story   | New       | Should have | As everybody, I want the new product name to be used inside Phoenix                                    |                  |                   |                     |
| 41101 | Story   | New       | Could have  | As user, I want a well-working content editing (Bugfix Story)  |                  |                   |                     |
| 41100 | Task    | Accepted  | Could have  | Create one-page reference about all available TypoScript objects (nice to have)                        | Christian Müller |                   | 1.0 beta 1          |
| 41099 | Story   | New       | Should have | As site integrator, I want a API reference for TypoScript objects                                      |                  |                   |                     |
| 41098 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a developer, I want a clean TypoScript package  |                  |                   |                     |
| 41087 | Task    | New       | Could have  | paste in section pastes AFTER section instead of at first element.                                     |                  |                   |                     |
| 41085 | Story   | New       | Should have | As an integrator, I want to use the HTML5 "header" element for indicating titles in text               |                  |                   |                     |
| 40993 | Task    | Accepted  | Could have  | Test whether drag / drop of image onto thumbnail works   |                  |                   |                     |
| 40896 | Task    | New       | Should have | Fix layout in "create account" setup step  |                  | Setup             | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) |
| 40764 | Task    | New       | Could have  | Check if we can remove the inject method in the \TYPO3\TYPO3\ViewHelpers\ContentElement\* ViewHelpers  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40725 | Task    | New       | Could have  | display a message in login form if no account exists with a link to the setup.                         |                  |                   |                     |
| 40717 | Story   | Postponed | Should have | Add Launch Bar to other modules (Management, ...)  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40715 | Task    | Accepted  | Should have | global overlays should have the same color / transparency  | Martin Muzatko   |                   |                     |
| 40618 | Story   | New       | Should have | [DISCUSS] As a user, I want to return to the last-used submodule when changing between main modules    |                  |                   |                     |
| 40473 | Epic    | New       | Should have | Bootstrap based login screen   |                  |                   |                     |
| 40469 | Story   | New       | Could have  | (low prio) As a user I want to get redirected to setup tool if install is incomplete                   |                  | Setup             |                     |
| 40336 | Story   | New       | Could have  | As a Site Integrator I want to see a list of rendering issues  |                  | Content Rendering | 1.0 beta 1          |
| 40335 | Story   | New       | Should have | As an Administrator, I want to run FLOW3 CLI commands in the Launch Bar                                |                  |                   |                     |
| 40334 | Epic    | New       | Should have | EPIC: Module Overview Pages  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40332 | Epic    | New       | Should have | EPIC: Management view content editing  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40331 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a Content Manager, I want to create multiple pages at once  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40329 | Story   | Postponed | Should have | As a content manager, I want to list and edit my Content and Domain Objects inside the Management view |                  |                   | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) |
| 40328 | Story   | New       | Should have | As an administrator I can export selected parts of an existing site to a new site package              |                  |                   |                     |
| 40326 | Story   | New       | Should have | As an administrator I can create a new site package using an existing site as template                 |                  |                   |                     |
| 40324 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a site integrator I can change the title, description & version of an imported site                 |                  |                   |                     |
| 40323 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a site integrator I can remove an inactive imported site  |                  |                   |                     |
| 40322 | Story   | New       | Should have | As a site integrator I can disable and enable imported sites   |                  |                   |                     |
| 40320 | Epic    | New       | Should have | EPIC: User Interface style and implementation guide  |                  |                   |                     |



| #     | Tracker      | Status         | Priority             | Subject  | Assignee           | Category          | Target version |
|-------|--------------|----------------|----------------------|--|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| 40316 | Story        | Postponed      | Must have            | As a content editor, I don't want anybody else to see the content of my personal workspace                       | Andreas Förthner   | Administration    |                |
| 40313 | Story        | Needs Feedback | Should have          | As a Site Developer I can define the title and package key for a site  |                    |                   |                |
| 40311 | Story        | New            | Should have          | As a user I want the UI to respect the lights-off principle  |                    |                   |                |
| 40310 | Story        | Postponed      | Should have          | As any User, if no site exists I want to be redirected to the Setup wizard                                       |                    |                   |                |
| 40309 | Story        | New            | Should have          | As a system administrator I want to see a meaningful error message if the database has not been set up correctly |                    |                   |                |
| 40308 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: In-table editing for items in the Management View  |                    |                   |                |
| 40307 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Custom View for Data Types   |                    |                   |                |
| 40306 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Content import from TYPO3  |                    |                   |                |
| 40302 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Account Profile  |                    |                   |                |
| 40301 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: System Log Viewer / Audit  |                    |                   |                |
| 40300 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Consistent UI Design (Bootstrap)   |                    |                   |                |
| 40299 | Epic         | New            | Must have            | EPIC: Content Security (Workspaces)  |                    |                   |                |
| 40298 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Design / Icons   |                    |                   |                |
| 40297 | Epic         | New            | Must have            | EPIC: Basic Page Tree Operations   |                    |                   |                |
| 40294 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Inline Editing Support (Links, Content Types, Plugin)  |                    |                   |                |
| 13532 | Story        | New            | Must have            | Implement File Download Content Type   | Christian Müller   | Content Editing   | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 12443 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: performant Contenttargeting (personalisation)  |                    |                   |                |
| 10515 | Work Package | New            | Must have            | [WIP] Content Translation Support  | Karsten Dambekalns | General / Project | 1.1            |
| 10513 | Epic         | New            | Won't have this time | EPIC: System-Monitoring / Maintenance  |                    |                   |                |
| 10509 | Epic         | New            | Should have          | EPIC: Workspaces and Publishing Workflows  |                    |                   |                |
| 10508 | Epic         | New            | Must have            | EPIC: Roles / Security for BE and FE / Usermanagement  |                    |                   |                |
| 10506 | Story        | New            | Must have            | Minimalistic Media Browser (Files, Images, Documents)  | Christian Müller   | Content Editing   | 1.0 beta 1     |
| 8798  | Story        | On Hold        | Should have          | As Robin I want to edit basic objects in the management view.  |                    |                   |                |
| 8792  | Epic         | New            | Could have           | EPIC: Speed and Contentcaching   |                    |                   |                |